
 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

April 4, 2017 
Tieszen Law Office 
Conference Room 

Pierre, South Dakota 
9:00 a.m. (CST) 

1. Attendance 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Approve minutes from the regular meeting and public hearing on August 26, 2016, and 

telephonic meeting on November 17, 2016.  
 

4. Treasurer’s Report 
 

5. Board review and approve CE courses 
  

6. Old Business  
a. Board Certification  
b. Injections 
c. Tele-Medicine 

 
7. New Business 

a. Licensing  
b. Procedural Codes 
c. Board Member Requests for Conflict Waiver 
d. Administrative Rule/Legislative Updates 
e. Healthcare Practitioner Assistance Program 
f. National Healthcare Practitioner Databank 
g. Board Member Training 
h. Board Member Terms and Board Positions 
i. Contracts 
 

8. Time and place of next meeting 
 

9. Adjournment 
 
This meeting is being held in a physically accessible place.  Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, should contact the in Board of Examiners in Optometry (605-493-
6504) or sdoptboard@venturecomm.net at least 24 hours advance of the meeting to make any 
necessary arrangements. 
   

 

Board of Examiners in Optometry 
PO Box 6 

Langford, SD  57454 
sdoptboard@venturecomm.net 

Telephone: (605) 493-6504 
Fax: (605) 493-6579 

Website: http://optometry.sd.gov 

mailto:sdoptboard@venturecomm.net


South Dakota Board of Examiners in Optometry 
 

Meeting Minutes 
August 26, 2016 

Tieszen Law Office Conference Room 
Pierre, South Dakota 

9:00 AM (CST) 
 

1. Attendance 
Meeting called to order at 8:58 a.m. Board members present were Dr. Dockter, Dr. 
Haiar, Nancy Van Camp and Dr. Hart.  Also present were Naomi Cromwell, Tieszen 
Law Office; Ann Meyer, Attorney General’s Office; Deni Amundson, Board 
Executive Secretary; and Deb Mortenson, SDOS Executive Director.  
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
Dr. Hart moved to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Nancy Van Camp. 
All in favor. Motion passed.   
 

3. Approve Minutes from April 22, 2016, and June 8, 2016.   
Nancy Van Camp moved to approve the minutes from the regular meeting on April 
22, 2016, and the teleconference on June 8, 2016, seconded by Dr. Haiar. All in favor. 
Motion passed.  
 

4. Treasurer’s Report 
Dr. Hart moved to accept the treasurer’s report, seconded by Dr. Haiar. All in favor. 
Motion passed.  
 

5. Board Review and Approve CE Courses 
Deni Amundson inadvertently forgot to bring the CE courses for review. They will be 
considered at the next meeting. No action taken.  

 
6. Old Business 

a.  Board Certification- Will continue to closely monitor. Tabled until next meeting. 
 
b.  Injections- Will continue to closely monitor. Tabled until next meeting.  
 

7.    New Business 
a.  Licensing- No action taken.   
 
b.  Procedural Codes- Discussion was had regarding the history of listing all the 

procedural codes in the administrative rules. No action taken.  
 
c.   Administrative Rules Update- No action taken.  
 
d.   Board Member Requests for Conflict Waiver- Dr. Kollis-Young’s waiver request 

has been approved by the Department of Health. A waiver request was also 
submitted by Dr. Hart because she holds dual positions on the South Dakota 
Optometric Society as well as the Board of Optometry. The Department of Health 
legal counsel didn’t feel that a waiver was necessary in this circumstance. The 

DRAFT MINUTES 
HAVE NOT BEEN 

APPROVED BY 
THE BOARD 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRxqFQoTCJjC6tLQq8cCFcOLkgodZ28JIA&url=https://support.office.com/en-in/article/Mimic-a-watermark-in-Excel-5881607e-d76a-43a0-9ff5-6d63653f12bf&ei=JnnPVZiXGsOXygTn3qWAAg&bvm=bv.99804247,d.aWw&psig=AFQjCNHuBFWDzTbE5w-6Z7i-bc2tIJ5oEQ&ust=1439746720869858�


Board of Optometry’s legal counsel, Naomi Cromwell, spoke to them and they 
were going consider the matter further. Discussion was also had on board member 
disclosure of any conflict of interest board members may have or which may arise 
going forward; no further waivers were requested at this time. No action taken.  

 
e.  Legislative Update- No action taken.  
 
f.   ARBO Meeting Update- Deni Amundson attended the Association of Regulatory 

Boards of Optometry meeting in Boston, MA, in June. She gave a summary of 
that meeting. Based on the discussion that resulted from this summary, she will 
revise the renewal application, military documents and find out more details about 
the possibility of this board utilizing the National Healthcare Practitioner 
Database for new applications and license renewals. She will report on all three of 
these items at the next meeting.  

 
g.   Tele-Medicine- Discussion was had regarding emerging technology in optometry. 

Will continue to closely monitor this issue. Tabled until next meeting.  
 
h.  COPE Requirements- Discussion was had regarding ARBO’s changes to the 

COPE accreditation process. They are vetting providers to improve the quality of 
continuing education by removing industry influence, requiring reflections on 
outcomes and identifying practice gaps. No action taken.  

 
i.  Office Inspection Form- A revised form was presented to the board. The content 

has not changed, but there were style updates. The board indicated that they may 
want to possibly update the laws on this form the next time we have other 
administrative rule changes. No action taken.  

 
j.  Law and Ethics Exam- The board reviewed the current law and ethics exam and 

made suggestions for edits to three items on the exam. Dr. Hart moved to approve 
the exam with the three edits, seconded by Nancy Van Camp. All in favor. 
Motion passed.  

 
k.  Nasal Lacrimal Stimulation Device- The American Optometric Association 

requested that the board review this device to make a determination as to whether 
or not it was within a South Dakota licensed optometrist’s scope of practice to 
prescribe this device. Discussion was had regarding the lack of FDA approval and 
a formal procedural code. Since it does not have FDA approval or a procedural 
code, it would not be approved by the board for use by South Dakota 
optometrists. No action taken.  

 
      8.   Time and Place of Next Meeting 

 
TBD 
Tieszen Law Office Conference Room 
Pierre, South Dakota 
9:00 AM (CST) 
 

 
9.  Adjournment 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRxqFQoTCJjC6tLQq8cCFcOLkgodZ28JIA&url=https://support.office.com/en-in/article/Mimic-a-watermark-in-Excel-5881607e-d76a-43a0-9ff5-6d63653f12bf&ei=JnnPVZiXGsOXygTn3qWAAg&bvm=bv.99804247,d.aWw&psig=AFQjCNHuBFWDzTbE5w-6Z7i-bc2tIJ5oEQ&ust=1439746720869858�


Nancy Van Camp moved for adjournment, seconded by Dr. Hart. All in favor, motion 
passed. Meeting was adjourned at 11:31 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Deni Amundson, Executive Secretary 
South Dakota Board of Examiners in Optometry 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRxqFQoTCJjC6tLQq8cCFcOLkgodZ28JIA&url=https://support.office.com/en-in/article/Mimic-a-watermark-in-Excel-5881607e-d76a-43a0-9ff5-6d63653f12bf&ei=JnnPVZiXGsOXygTn3qWAAg&bvm=bv.99804247,d.aWw&psig=AFQjCNHuBFWDzTbE5w-6Z7i-bc2tIJ5oEQ&ust=1439746720869858�


South Dakota Board of Examiners in Optometry 

Teleconference Meeting Minutes 
 November 17, 2016  

6:00 p.m. (CST) 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

1. Attendance: 
Board members present via telephone were Dr. Dockter, Dr. Schirber, Dr. Haiar, and 
Nancy Van Camp. A roll call was conducted to determine a quorum. Also present 
were Naomi Cromwell, via telephone, Dick Tieszen, in person, at the Tieszen Law 
Office, Pierre, SD, and Deni Amundson, Board Executive Secretary, in person at the 
Board of Optometry office, Langford, SD, both locations having been noticed as 
available for public access to listen to the meeting. 
  

2. Approval of Agenda: 
Nancy Van Camp moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Dr. Schirber. Motion 
passed by roll call vote.  
 

3. New Business: 
a. Complaint and Investigation Process: Dr. Haiar moved to authorize the board 

president, Dr. Dockter, to act on behalf of the board on consent agreement matters 
until June 30, 2017, seconded by Dr. Schirber. Motion passed by roll call vote.  
 

4. Time and Place of Next Meeting: 
 April 7, 2017 
 Tieszen Law Office Conference Room 
 Pierre, SD   
 9:00a.m. (CST) 
 

5. Adjournment: 
At 6:15, Dr. Schirber moved to adjourn, seconded by Dr. Haiar. Motion passed by 
roll call vote.  
 

      Respectfully submitted,  

Deni Amundson, Executive Secretary 
SD Board of Examiners in Optometry 

 

 DRAFT MINUTES 
HAVE NOT BEEN 

APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD 



FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

 
FY

14
FY

15
FY

16
FY

17
Su

bo
bj

ec
t

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

3/
4/

20
17

Sa
la

rie
s

51
01

03
0

Bo
ar

d 
& 

C
om

m
 M

em
be

rs
1,

02
0

   
   

  
1,

14
0

   
   

  
48

0
   

   
   

96
0

   
   

   
  

72
0

   
   

   
  

72
0

   
   

   
   

66
0

   
   

   
  

78
0

   
   

   
66

0
   

   
   

51
02

01
0

O
AS

I-E
m

pl
oy

er
's

82
   

   
   

   
 

92
   

   
   

   
 

41
   

   
   

  
76

   
   

   
   

 
56

   
   

   
   

 
55

   
   

   
   

  
51

   
   

   
   

 
61

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

  
52

03
01

0
Au

to
-S

ta
te

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r T
ra

ve
l

1,
74

4
   

   
  

1,
82

4
   

   
  

82
6

   
   

   
1,

00
4

   
   

  
1,

26
8

   
   

  
99

6
   

   
   

   
85

5
   

   
   

  
1,

22
9

   
   

57
3

   
   

   
   

   
 *

In
cl

ud
es

: A
ut

o,
 M

ea
ls

, L
od

gi
ng

52
04

02
0

D
ue

s 
& 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

60
0

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
75

0
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

   
75

0
   

   
   

  
75

0
   

   
   

75
0

   
   

   
52

04
06

0
Ed

 &
 T

ra
in

in
g

4,
00

0
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
52

04
05

0
C

om
pu

te
r C

on
su

lta
nt

 (d
at

ab
as

e)
3,

79
9

   
   

  
2,

81
3

   
   

   
40

6
   

   
   

  
1,

59
5

   
   

17
5

   
   

   
52

04
10

0
M

ed
ic

al
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 (i
nv

es
tig

at
or

)
2,

37
5

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
36

0
   

   
   

63
6

   
   

   
52

04
08

0
Le

ga
l C

on
su

lta
nt

11
,6

69
   

   
10

,8
49

   
   

9,
57

3
   

   
7,

21
8

   
   

  
25

,9
53

   
   

25
,4

82
   

   
 

16
,9

49
   

   
12

,6
23

   
 

24
,2

54
   

 
52

04
09

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
19

,2
66

   
   

20
,5

16
   

   
21

,5
73

   
 

24
,3

90
   

   
28

,9
74

   
   

25
,9

60
   

   
 

28
,5

88
   

   
31

,7
03

   
 

26
,2

28
   

 
52

04
18

0
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s-

 S
ta

te
15

4
52

04
20

0
C

en
tra

l S
er

vi
ce

s
65

1
   

   
   

  
65

3
   

   
   

  
59

8
   

   
   

63
6

   
   

   
  

68
1

   
   

   
  

77
8

   
   

   
   

80
2

   
   

   
  

82
8

   
   

   
61

2
   

   
   

52
04

20
3

C
en

tra
l S

er
vi

ce
s

8
   

   
   

   
 

52
04

20
4

C
en

tra
l S

er
vi

ce
s

11
8

   
   

   
  

13
9

   
   

   
  

11
3

   
   

   
12

8
   

   
   

  
19

9
   

   
   

  
26

1
   

   
   

   
23

3
   

   
   

  
19

2
   

   
   

14
4

   
   

   
52

04
20

7
C

en
tra

l S
er

vi
ce

s
28

8
   

   
   

  
26

2
   

   
   

  
20

1
   

   
   

22
0

   
   

   
  

11
1

   
   

   
  

31
9

   
   

   
   

20
8

   
   

   
  

24
2

   
   

   
19

6
   

   
   

52
04

96
0

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l
88

   
   

   
   

 
52

05
31

0
Pr

in
tin

g-
St

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
33

1
   

   
   

  
96

   
   

   
  

48
3

   
   

   
   

10
48

0
52

04
59

0
In

s 
Pr

em
iu

m
s 

& 
Su

re
ty

 B
ds

97
5

   
   

   
  

90
0

-
   

   
   

97
5

   
   

   
  

47
0

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
   

74
0

   
   

   
  

38
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
 

52
05

35
0

Po
st

ag
e

9
   

   
   

   
   

36
0

52
07

90
5

C
om

pu
te

r
25

93
-

   
   

   
18

68
0

0
52

07
45

1
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

85
0

   
   

   
  

0
0

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
40

,4
13

.0
0

44
,0

49
.0

0
38

,2
59

.0
0

41
,3

04
.0

0
69

,3
56

.0
0

63
,3

67
.0

0
56

,1
10

.0
0

55
,8

27
.0

0
58

,4
32

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E

50
,1

66
.1

8
49

,6
61

.0
0

50
,8

24
.2

2
53

,1
04

.7
7

52
,6

60
.5

8
54

,1
09

.4
0

54
,4

91
.1

6
71

,4
03

.8
5

70
,9

92
.4

3

9,
75

3.
00

5,
61

2.
00

12
,5

65
.0

0
11

,8
01

.0
0

-1
6,

69
5.

00
-9

,2
58

.0
0

-1
,6

18
.8

4
15

,5
76

.8
5

12
,5

60
.4

3



Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) | 1466 Techny Road | Northbrook, IL 60062 
 Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272) | Fax: 847-714-9796 | E-mail: FARB@FARB.org 

Advocacy Talking Points 

The Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) has developed 
a series of resource documents regarding the regulation of licensed 
professionals.  These documents address common sense regulation and 
promote efficient and effective state licensing boards.  These talking points 
will assist state licensing boards in their discussions with legislators and 
other stakeholders and are categorized as follows:  

1. Effective State Regulation – Statements supporting the regulation
of licensed professionals through a state Board responsible for
administering the practice/title act and associated state laws.

2. Board Composition – Statements that identify the issues
surrounding the composition of state licensing boards and the
important role played by all volunteer board members, including
active licensees and public representatives.

3. Deregulation of Professions – Statements outlining many of the
issues that can arise when a profession is deregulated or monitored
by a voluntary, private sector certification program.

4. Active State Supervision – Statements that identify some of the
issues surrounding various proposed options to implement additional
oversight over decisions made by state licensing boards.

mailto:FARB@FARB.org


Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) | 1466 Techny Road | Northbrook, IL 60062 
 Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272) | Fax: 847-714-9796 | E-mail: FARB@FARB.org 

The Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) promotes common sense 
regulation through efficient and effective state-based licensure of professions. FARB 
supports state licensing boards which provide essential health, safety, and welfare 
protections of the public through the enforcement of applicable statutes and regulations.  

 The constitutional rights of the states to regulate the professions in the interest of
the protection of the health, safety, and welfare of the public should be
recognized and respected.

 Common sense state regulation of the professions through legislatively enacted
statutes that create and delegate authority to the state licensing board should be
recognized and respected.

 State statutes should establish the standards and criteria necessary for licensure
and enforcement.

 The state licensing board appointment process should include reasoned policies
and procedures regarding the nomination, evaluation, appointment, and
oversight of board members to ensure an understanding of their regulatory
obligations.

 Recognition of the need for professional expertise on the licensing boards is
essential to effectively and efficiently fulfill their mandate to protect the public.

 Comprehensive training ensures that board appointees clearly understand and
adhere to their public protection roles and responsibilities in regulating the
profession.

Effective State Regulation

mailto:FARB@FARB.org


Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) | 1466 Techny Road | Northbrook, IL 60062 
 Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272) | Fax: 847-714-9796 | E-mail: FARB@FARB.org 

The Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) promotes common sense 
regulation through efficient and effective state-based licensure of professions. FARB 
supports state licensing boards which provide essential health, safety, and welfare 
protections of the public through the enforcement of applicable statutes and regulations.  

 A well-structured state licensing board is comprised of active licensed
practitioners, public members, experienced administrative staff, and legal
counsel.

 Volunteer active licensed practitioners provide the board with subject matter
expertise that contributes to the effectiveness and efficiencies in fulfilling the
legislative mandates.

 Public members provide the balance of perspectives that contribute to the
effectiveness and efficiencies in fulfilling the legislative mandates.

 This balance of representation provides much needed expertise and consumer
perspectives and allows for informed decisions in the interest of the health, safety
and welfare of the public.

 Informed, efficient decisions involve board operations and meetings, legislative
interpretation, rulemaking, assessment of complaints and investigations,
administrative proceedings, and defense of decisions.

 A well-structured state licensing board provides fiscal accountability and
operational benefits by diminishing the need for paid subject matter experts
necessary to conduct investigations, provide opinions, and assist in resolving
practice-related questions.

 A well-structured state licensing board ensures that board decisions are
consistent, fair, comply with applicable due process requirements, and promote
deference to the board decisions by the judiciary when challenges and appeals
are filed.

Board Composition

mailto:FARB@FARB.org


 

Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) | 1466 Techny Road | Northbrook, IL 60062  
 Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272) | Fax: 847-714-9796 | E-mail: FARB@FARB.org 

 

 
 

The Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) promotes common sense 
regulation through efficient and effective state-based licensure of professions. FARB 
supports state licensing boards which provide essential health, safety, and welfare 
protections of the public through the enforcement of applicable statutes and regulations.   
 
 

 
 

 Regulation of the professions provides inherent fairness through a regulatory 
process for the benefit of consumers, applicants for licensure, licensees, and 
complainants by promulgation of and adherence to administrative procedures 
and due process principles.   

 Regulation of the professions provides a mechanism for protection of the public 
as a whole, a benefit not realized by a “buyer beware” approach to consumer 
protection. 

 A “buyer beware” approach to regulation only affects the parties to the dispute to 
the detriment of the public as a whole and does not deter future misconduct on 
the part of the licensee.  

 Deregulation of the professions eliminates the abilities of government to act on 
behalf of the public and places enforcement and protection burdens on the 
consumers. 

 Deregulation disadvantages consumers otherwise unable to protect themselves 
from unqualified practitioners based upon economic factors and lack of 
knowledge regarding the profession. 

 Deregulation in deference to private sector certification programs displaces 
government involvement at the expense of due process and administrative 
procedures not mandated upon the private sector. 

 Deregulation in deference to private sector certification may unlawfully empower 
a private sector organization to act on behalf of the state. 

 Deregulation in deference to voluntary regulation of a profession creates a tiered 
licensure structure that may be applied inconsistently and will be confusing to the 
public.  

Deregulation of Professions

mailto:FARB@FARB.org


 

Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) | 1466 Techny Road | Northbrook, IL 60062  
 Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272) | Fax: 847-714-9796 | E-mail: FARB@FARB.org 

 

 
 

The Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) promotes common sense 
regulation through efficient and effective state-based licensure of professions. FARB 
supports state licensing boards which provide essential health, safety, and welfare 
protections of the public through the enforcement of applicable statutes and regulations.   
 
 

 
 

 To rely on the state action immunity doctrine defense as a shield to antitrust 
allegations, state boards comprised of active licensed practitioners must operate 
under active state supervision. 

 Relatively few board activities, such as individual disciplinary actions, implicate 
the antitrust laws. 

 Boards are represented by attorneys, usually from the attorney general’s office, 
which consider and advise the board regarding activities and decision making.  

 Active state supervision is a fact-specific determination and supervision can exist 
in numerous forms, such as attorney general representation, executive branch 
appointment, training of board members, and legislative mandates in statutes.  

 Active state supervision through the creation of additional agencies removes the 
expertise necessary to assess and determine factual findings specific to the 
profession and may also result in decisions that are more likely susceptible to 
legal challenge on appeal. 

 Active state supervision through the creation of additional agencies adds 
redundancy, slows the decision making process, and contributes to the inefficient 
use of government resources. 

 Alternative options exist whereby the board can request legislative changes, 
promulgate regulations, and/or seek declaratory rulings from the judicial branch. 

Active State Supervision

mailto:FARB@FARB.org






















NAME     APPOINTMENT  EFFECTIVE  EXPIRATION 
 
Nancy Van Camp   8-13-2008       
117 Shimrose Street   7-1-2009 (reappt)     6-30-2012 
Ft. Pierre, SD  57532   8-7-2012 (reappt)     6/30/2015 
223-9378- Home   7/16/2015      6/30/2018 
 
 
Dr. Craig Dockter   8-6-2012      6-30-2015 
1702 3rd Avenue West 7-15-2015      6-30-2018  
Mobridge, SD  57601 
 
 
Dr. Allen Haiar   12/1/2015      6/30/2018 
2416 South Grinnell Avenue 
Sioux Falls, SD  57106 
271-2227- Home 
201-5980- Mobile 
 
 
Dr. Scott Schirber   9/19/2016      6/30/2019 
2800 Third Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701 
341-2000- Office 
787-3420- Home 
 
 
Dr. Denette Eisnach 11/14/2016      6/30/2019 
640 East Sioux Ave. #3 
Pierre, SD  57501 
224-6128- Office 
224-2639- Home 


	Agenda 2017-4-4
	Minutes 2016-8-26 Regular Meeting
	Minutes 2016-11-17 Telephonic Meeting
	2017- 9 Year Comparison
	Sheet1

	2017-3 Detailed Expenses
	Sheet1

	FARB Advocacy Bullet Points - FINAL
	Brochure page 1
	Brochure page 2
	Board Member Training
	Board Member Terms
	FY17 Contract Summary

